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Seth Watkins

From: King, Jeanne VBAPHILINS <jeanne.king@va.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 4:55 PM
To: Seth Watkins
Subject: Response to FOIA Request
Attachments: FOIAResponseSethWatkins.pdf

Mr. Watkins: 
 
RE: FOIA # 16-00661-F 
 
I am writing to you in regard to your previous FOIA request to this office, which request you forwarded 
to my attention on October 8, 2015.  I have enclosed the attached correspondence for your records.  
 
Per your request, I will be forwarding today to your attention a series of nine (9) separate emails with 
the documents that are being released to you in response to your previous request.  The documents 
are in electronic format, as PDF documents.  The reason for the separate series of emails is due to 
the size of the attachments, to avoid clogging up your or my inbox. 
 
If you have any questions after receiving these emails, you may contact me at this email address or 
via my phone # at 215-842-2000, ext. 4839.  I am available from Monday—Friday, 9:30 AM to 6 PM, 
EST. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jeanne King 
 
Jeanne King 
Attorney-Advisor/FOIA Officer 
VA Insurance Service 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Seth Watkins [mailto:Watkins@adduci.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:54 AM 
To: VAVBAPHI/INS/FOIA 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIA Request 
 

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”), 5 U.S.C. § 552. 
 
On behalf of our client Hugh C. McKinney, we hereby request copies of the following records 
under FOIA, preferably sent to the requester’s undersigned attorney by email in electronic 
format (pdf): 
 

 all records in any way concerning or relating to the “comprehensive review” referenced 
in the statement “VA, in consultation with DoD, is currently conducting a 
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comprehensive review of the TSGLI program as it approaches its 10th year 
anniversary in December 2015 to ensure that the program is operating effectively 
and meeting the intent of Congress,” which statement was made on page 2 of the 
attached letter from Robert L. Nabors II of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs to 
Seth A. Watkins, dated August 6, 2015, concerning denial by the VA of the Petition for 
Rulemaking by Army First Sergeant Hugh Campbell McKinney, Retired, to Amend 38 
C.F.R. § 9.20 Governing Traumatic Injury Protection Provided by Statute at 38 U.S.C. § 
1980A (note that the denial of the rulemaking petition is the subject of a Petition for 
Review filed on behalf of petitioner/requester with the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 
Federal Circuit on October 5, 2015, McKinney v. McDonald, No. 16-1032). 

 
We hereby consent to pay all costs incurred for search, duplication and review of materials up 
to $250.00.  If additional costs will be required, please contact me for my approval. 
 
If any records are withheld from release, please identify the withheld records by producing 
and providing to me an index pursuant to Vaughn v. Rosen, 484 F.2d 820, 826-28 (D.C. Cir. 
1973). 
 
If the Veterans Benefit Administration (and/or the VA Insurance Center) does not have 
custody or control over certain requested and responsive records but knows or believes that 
another component of the VA subject to FOIA does, please forward this FOIA request to the 
appropriate person and inform us that you have done so. 
 
Please respond within 20 business days in accordance with 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A). 
 
If you have any questions about this request, please contact me immediately by the means 
listed below. 
 
Thank you for your assistance with this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
/s/ 
Seth A. Watkins 
 
Seth A. Watkins, Ph.D. 
ADDUCI, MASTRIANI & SCHAUMBERG LLP     
1133 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20036 
Tel. 202-407-8647 
Main FAX 202-466-2006 
Email watkins@adduci.com 
 
The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from 
disclosure.  If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly 
prohibited.  If you think that you have received this email message in error, please email the sender at 
"watkins@adduci.com."  Thank you. 
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Seth Watkins

From: King, Jeanne VBAPHILINS <jeanne.king@va.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 4:57 PM
To: Seth Watkins
Subject: FOIA Response--# 1
Attachments: NoticeofDocketing.pdf; Partial Foot AmputationsArticle.pdf; Blast Injuries.docx; 

Compensation-and-Benefits-Handbook-May-2014.pdf

FYI 
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Seth Watkins

From: King, Jeanne VBAPHILINS <jeanne.king@va.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 4:58 PM
To: Seth Watkins
Subject: FOIA Response # 2
Attachments: AdditionalTSGLI Regulation.pdf; TSGLIRegulation.pdf

FYI 
 

Case 1:18-cv-00372-TSC   Document 1-9   Filed 02/19/18   Page 10 of 17



1

Seth Watkins

From: King, Jeanne VBAPHILINS <jeanne.king@va.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 4:58 PM
To: Seth Watkins
Subject: [FOIA Response # 3
Attachments: McKinney v McDonald Summary (4).docx; ApplicationofSeverityScore.pdf; 

SimultaneousRevascularizationandCoverage.pdf; ShotgunInjurytotheArm.pdf; 
TraumaticBrainInjury-Related Hypopituitarism.pdf

FYI 
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Seth Watkins

From: King, Jeanne VBAPHILINS <jeanne.king@va.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:00 PM
To: Seth Watkins
Subject: FOIA Response # 4
Attachments: MinimallyInvasiveShortening.pdf; BlastInjury.pdf; For Combat 

WoundedExtremityTraumaTherapies.pdf; MedicalCostsofWarin2035.pdf; 
SubjectiveSleepDisturbance.pdf

FYI 
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Seth Watkins

From: King, Jeanne VBAPHILINS <jeanne.king@va.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:00 PM
To: Seth Watkins
Subject: FOIA Response # 5
Attachments: CardiomyopathyIncudedbySinusTachycardia.pdf; 

CharacteristicsofMaxillofacialInjuries.pdf; Post Traumatic Epilepsy.pdf

FYI 
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Seth Watkins

From: King, Jeanne VBAPHILINS <jeanne.king@va.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:01 PM
To: Seth Watkins
Subject: FOIA Response # 6
Attachments: Pituitary dysfunction article.pdf; Posttraumatic Stress Symptoms.pdf; Project Plan 

Petition for Rulemaking.docx

FYI 
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Seth Watkins

From: King, Jeanne VBAPHILINS <jeanne.king@va.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:01 PM
To: Seth Watkins
Subject: FOIA Response # 7
Attachments: GuidetoUSMilitaryStatistics.pdf

FYI  
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Seth Watkins

From: King, Jeanne VBAPHILINS <jeanne.king@va.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:02 PM
To: Seth Watkins
Subject: FOIA Response # 8
Attachments: LettertotheSecretary.pdf; BlastInjuryDosimetry.pdf

FYI 
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Seth Watkins

From: King, Jeanne VBAPHILINS <jeanne.king@va.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:03 PM
To: Seth Watkins
Subject: FOIA Response # 9
Attachments: TSGLIYearTenPreReviewStudy.pdf; Wounded Warrior Pay & Entitlements Handbook.pdf

FYI   

Case 1:18-cv-00372-TSC   Document 1-9   Filed 02/19/18   Page 17 of 17


	2017.06.07 VA response to FOIA request
	2017.06.07 VA Response 1
	2017.06.07 VA Response 2
	2017.06.07 VA Response 3
	2017.06.07 VA Response 4
	2017.06.07 VA Response 5
	2017.06.07 VA Response 6
	2017.06.07 VA Response 7
	2017.06.07 VA Response 8
	2017.06.07 VA Response 9

